




























The TCEQ is committed to accessibility.  

To request a more accessible version of this report, please contact the TCEQ Help Desk at (512) 239-4357. 

Compliance History Report 
PUBLISHED Compliance History Report for CN600125058, RN100210830, Rating Year 2014 which includes Compliance History (CH) 

components from September 1, 2009, through August 31, 2014. 

NOT NULL NOT NULL 
Customer, Respondent, or 
Owner/Operator: 

CN600125058, E. R. Carpenter, L.P. Classification: SATISFACTORY Rating: 5.02 

Regulated Entity: RN100210830, ROGER W POWELL PLANT Classification: SATISFACTORY Rating: 10.05 

Complexity Points:  Repeat Violator:  18 NO 

CH Group: 05 - Chemical Manufacturing 

Location: 11002 CHOATE RD  PASADENA, TX  77507-1500, HARRIS COUNTY 

TCEQ Region: REGION 12 - HOUSTON 

ID Number(s): 

AIR OPERATING PERMITS ACCOUNT NUMBER HG0141U AIR OPERATING PERMITS PERMIT 1443 

PUBLIC WATER SYSTEM/SUPPLY REGISTRATION 1012855 AIR NEW SOURCE PERMITS AFS NUM 4820100292 

AIR NEW SOURCE PERMITS REGISTRATION 92908 AIR NEW SOURCE PERMITS REGISTRATION 30064 

AIR NEW SOURCE PERMITS ACCOUNT NUMBER HG0141U AIR NEW SOURCE PERMITS PERMIT 301 

AIR NEW SOURCE PERMITS PERMIT 3678 AIR NEW SOURCE PERMITS PERMIT 4757 

AIR NEW SOURCE PERMITS REGISTRATION 10948 AIR NEW SOURCE PERMITS REGISTRATION 15161 

AIR NEW SOURCE PERMITS REGISTRATION 17780 AIR NEW SOURCE PERMITS REGISTRATION 26403 

AIR NEW SOURCE PERMITS REGISTRATION 54697 AIR NEW SOURCE PERMITS REGISTRATION 73653 

AIR NEW SOURCE PERMITS REGISTRATION 74632 AIR NEW SOURCE PERMITS REGISTRATION 75297 

AIR NEW SOURCE PERMITS REGISTRATION 78536 AIR NEW SOURCE PERMITS REGISTRATION 78684 

AIR NEW SOURCE PERMITS REGISTRATION 79155 AIR NEW SOURCE PERMITS REGISTRATION 80206 

AIR NEW SOURCE PERMITS REGISTRATION 80032 AIR NEW SOURCE PERMITS REGISTRATION 81463 

AIR NEW SOURCE PERMITS REGISTRATION 84022 AIR NEW SOURCE PERMITS REGISTRATION 83948 

AIR NEW SOURCE PERMITS REGISTRATION 86763 AIR NEW SOURCE PERMITS REGISTRATION 88674 

AIR NEW SOURCE PERMITS REGISTRATION 85695 AIR NEW SOURCE PERMITS REGISTRATION 85690 

AIR NEW SOURCE PERMITS REGISTRATION 88688 AIR NEW SOURCE PERMITS REGISTRATION 92683 

AIR NEW SOURCE PERMITS REGISTRATION 92099 AIR NEW SOURCE PERMITS REGISTRATION 93442 

AIR NEW SOURCE PERMITS REGISTRATION 98536 AIR NEW SOURCE PERMITS REGISTRATION 101563 

AIR NEW SOURCE PERMITS REGISTRATION 104015 AIR NEW SOURCE PERMITS REGISTRATION 104445 

AIR NEW SOURCE PERMITS REGISTRATION 103150 AIR NEW SOURCE PERMITS REGISTRATION 110561 

AIR NEW SOURCE PERMITS PERMIT 122449 AIR NEW SOURCE PERMITS REGISTRATION 105409 

AIR NEW SOURCE PERMITS REGISTRATION 124309 AIR NEW SOURCE PERMITS REGISTRATION 106292 

AIR NEW SOURCE PERMITS REGISTRATION 115843 AIR NEW SOURCE PERMITS REGISTRATION 104791 

AIR NEW SOURCE PERMITS REGISTRATION 106822 AIR NEW SOURCE PERMITS PERMIT 123305 

AIR NEW SOURCE PERMITS REGISTRATION 117617 INDUSTRIAL AND HAZARDOUS WASTE EPA ID 

TXD077874576 

INDUSTRIAL AND HAZARDOUS WASTE SOLID WASTE 

REGISTRATION # (SWR) 31017 
STORMWATER PERMIT TXR05L659 

AIR EMISSIONS INVENTORY ACCOUNT NUMBER HG0141U POLLUTION PREVENTION PLANNING ID NUMBER P00109 

Compliance History Period: September 01, 2009 to August 31, 2014 Rating Year:  2014 Rating Date: 09/01/2014 

Date Compliance History Report Prepared: February 11, 2015 

Agency Decision Requiring Compliance History:  Enforcement 

Component Period Selected: February 11, 2010 to February 11, 2015 

TCEQ Staff Member to Contact for Additional Information Regarding This Compliance History.  

Name:  Phone:  Raime Hayes-Falero (713) 767-3567 

Site and Owner/Operator History: 
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1) Has the site been in existence and/or operation for the full five year compliance period? YES 

2) Has there been a (known) change in ownership/operator of the site during the compliance period? NO NO 
3) If YES for #2, who is the current owner/operator? N/A 

4) If YES for #2, who was/were the prior 

owner(s)/operator(s)? 

N/A 

5)  If YES, when did the change(s) in owner or operator 

occur? 
N/A 

Components (Multimedia) for the Site Are Listed in Sections A - J 

A. Final Orders, court judgments, and consent decrees: 
Effective Date:  02/08/2011 COURTORDER     (Final Judgement-Agreed Order Without Denial)  1 

Classification:  Moderate 

Citation:   30 TAC Chapter 116, SubChapter B 116.115(b)(2)(F) 

30 TAC Chapter 116, SubChapter B 116.115(b)(2)(H)(i) 

30 TAC Chapter 116, SubChapter B 116.115(c) 

5C THSC Chapter 382 382.085(b) 

Rqmt Prov: 301, Special Condition 1 PERMIT 

Description:  Failed to prevent an unauthorized emission. 

Effective Date:  09/16/2012 ADMINORDER  2012-0784-AIR-E   (1660 Order-Agreed Order With Denial)  2 

Classification:  Minor 

Citation:   30 TAC Chapter 101, SubChapter A 101.20(2) 

30 TAC Chapter 116, SubChapter B 116.115(c) 

30 TAC Chapter 122, SubChapter B 122.143(4) 

40 CFR Chapter 63, SubChapter C, PT 63, SubPT H 63.163(b)(1) 

40 CFR Chapter 63, SubChapter C, PT 63, SubPT PPP 63.1434(a) 

5C THSC Chapter 382 382.085(b) 

Rqmt Prov: General Terms and Conditions OP 

SC 2 PERMIT 

Description:  Failed to conduct monthly LDAR monitoring on pumps in HAP service.  Specifically, two pumps, EPNs G2104A and 
G2104B, were in HAP service for two days. 

Classification:  Moderate 

Citation:   30 TAC Chapter 116, SubChapter B 116.115(c) 

30 TAC Chapter 122, SubChapter B 122.143(4) 

5C THSC Chapter 382 382.085(b) 

Rqmt Prov: SC 11C PERMIT 

ST&C 10 OP 

Description:  Failed to prevent visible emissions from the flare from exceeding a total of five minutes during any two consecutive 
hours.  Specifically, there were intermittent visible emissions from the flare, EPN P3FL1, on May 4, 2011 from 20:45 to 21:00, and 

on May 11, 2011 from 15:00 to 15:15, while pulling a vacuum on an MX product batch. 

Effective Date:  10/05/2014 ADMINORDER  2014-0424-AIR-E   (1660 Order-Agreed Order With Denial)  3 

Classification:  Moderate 

Citation:   30 TAC Chapter 116, SubChapter B 116.115(c) 

30 TAC Chapter 116, SubChapter B 116.116(a) 

30 TAC Chapter 116, SubChapter B 116.116(b) 

30 TAC Chapter 122, SubChapter B 122.143(4) 

5C THSC Chapter 382 382.085(b) 

Rqmt Prov: FOP Special Term & Condition 10 OP 

NSR Special Condition 1 PERMIT 

NSR Special Condition 16 PERMIT 

Description:  Failed to comply with permit representations and emissions limits. 

Classification:  Minor 

Citation:   30 TAC Chapter 101, SubChapter A 101.20(2) 

30 TAC Chapter 115, SubChapter D 115.354(2)(C) 

30 TAC Chapter 116, SubChapter B 116.115(c) 

30 TAC Chapter 122, SubChapter B 122.143(4) 

40 CFR Chapter 63, SubChapter C, PT 63, SubPT H 63.168(c) 

5C THSC Chapter 382 382.085(b) 

Rqmt Prov: FOP Special Term & Condition 10 OP 
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 FOP Special Term & Condition 1A OP 

NSR Special Condition 6F PERMIT 

Description:  Failed to monitor a fugitive valve with a hydrocarbon gas analyzer. [C1] 

Classification:  Moderate 

Citation:   30 TAC Chapter 122, SubChapter B 122.143(4) 

30 TAC Chapter 122, SubChapter B 122.145(2)(A) 

5C THSC Chapter 382 382.085(b) 

Rqmt Prov: FOP General Terms & Conditions OP 

Description:  Failure to report all deviations. [B3] 

B. Criminal convictions: 
N/A 

C. Chronic excessive emissions events: 

N/A 

D. The approval dates of investigations (CCEDS Inv. Track. No.): 

Item 1 March 26, 2012 (968865) 

Item 2 May 11, 2012 (996489) 

Item 3 September 11, 2013 (1117029) 

Item 4 October 24, 2014 (1204191) 

E. Written notices of violations (NOV) (CCEDS Inv. Track. No.): 

A notice of violation represents a written allegation of a violation of a specific regulatory requirement from the commission to a regulated 

entity.  A notice of violation is not a final enforcement action, nor proof that a violation has actually occurred. 

Date:  02/28/2014 (1116459) CN600125058 1 

Self Report?   Classification:  NO Moderate 

Citation:   30 TAC Chapter 116, SubChapter B 116.115(c) 

30 TAC Chapter 122, SubChapter B 122.143(4) 

5C THSC Chapter 382 382.085(b) 

FOP Special Term & Condition 10 OP 

NSR Special Condition 13B PERMIT 

Description:  Failure to maintain 1,2-Dimethylimidazole (DMI) in only two tanks at any one time. 

[C4] 

Self Report?   Classification:  NO Moderate 

Citation:   30 TAC Chapter 111, SubChapter A 111.111(a)(4)(A)(ii) 

30 TAC Chapter 122, SubChapter B 122.143(4) 

5C THSC Chapter 382 382.085(b) 

FOP Special Term & Condition 1A OP 

Description:  Failure to record 98% of the daily flare observation for EPN P1FL1 and P6FL1. [C3] 

Self Report?   Classification:  NO Minor 

Citation:   30 TAC Chapter 116, SubChapter B 116.115(c) 

30 TAC Chapter 122, SubChapter B 122.143(4) 

40 CFR Chapter 63, SubChapter C, PT 63, SubPT A 63.11(b)(5) 

5C THSC Chapter 382 382.085(b) 

FOP Special Term & Condition 10 OP 

FOP Special Term & Condition 1A OP 

NSR Special Condition 11B PERMIT 

Description:  Failure to continuously monitor the flare's (EPN P6FL1) thermocouple. [C1] 

Self Report?   Classification:  NO Moderate 

Citation:   30 TAC Chapter 115, SubChapter D 115.354(5) 

30 TAC Chapter 116, SubChapter B 116.115(c) 

30 TAC Chapter 122, SubChapter B 122.143(4) 

40 CFR Chapter 63, SubChapter C, PT 63, SubPT PPP 63.1434(a) 

5C THSC Chapter 382 382.085(b) 

FOP Special Term & Condition 10 OP 

FOP Special Term & Condition 1A OP 

NSR Special Condition 4H PERMIT 

NSR Special Condition 6H PERMIT 

Description:  Failure to tag a leaking pump seal (G-306D) and valve (P2PUFE). [C4] 

Self Report?   Classification:  NO Moderate 

Citation:   30 TAC Chapter 115, SubChapter D 115.352(4) 

30 TAC Chapter 116, SubChapter B 116.115(c) 

30 TAC Chapter 122, SubChapter B 122.143(4) 

40 CFR Chapter 63, SubChapter C, PT 63, SubPT PPP 63.1434(a) 

5C THSC Chapter 382 382.085(b) 
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 FOP Special Term & Condition 10 OP 

FOP Special Term & Condition 1A OP 

NSR Special Condition 6E PERMIT 

Description:  Failure to seal an open-ended valve or line with a cap, blind flange, plug, or a second 

valve. [C10] 

Self Report?   Classification:  NO Moderate 

Citation:   30 TAC Chapter 116, SubChapter B 116.115(c) 

30 TAC Chapter 122, SubChapter B 122.143(4) 

40 CFR Chapter 63, SubChapter C, PT 63, SubPT PPP 63.1430(d)(1) 

5C THSC Chapter 382 382.085(b) 

FOP Special Term & Condition 10 OP 

FOP Special Term & Condition 1A OP 

NSR Special Condition 2 PERMIT 

Description:  Failure to maintain flare (P4FL1) pilot temperature. [C1] 

Self Report?   Classification:  NO Moderate 

Citation:   30 TAC Chapter 111, SubChapter A 111.111(a)(4)(A) 

30 TAC Chapter 116, SubChapter B 116.115(c) 

30 TAC Chapter 122, SubChapter B 122.143(4) 

40 CFR Chapter 63, SubChapter C, PT 63, SubPT A 63.11(b)(4) 

5C THSC Chapter 382 382.085(b) 

FOP Special Term & Condition 10 OP 

FOP Special Term & Condition 1A OP 

NSR Special Condition 11C PERMIT 

NSR Special Condition 8C PERMIT 

NSR Special Condition 9C PERMIT 

Description:  Failure to prevent unauthorized visible emissions from flares (P1FL1 & P3FL1).  [B14] 

Self Report?   Classification:  NO Moderate 

Citation:   30 TAC Chapter 116, SubChapter B 116.115(c) 

30 TAC Chapter 122, SubChapter B 122.143(4) 

40 CFR Chapter 63, SubChapter C, PT 63, SubPT A 63.11(b)(6)(ii) 

5C THSC Chapter 382 382.085(b) 

FOP Special Condition 1A OP 

FOP Special Term & Condition 10 OP 

NSR Special Condition 11A PERMIT 

Description:  Failure to maintain flare (P5FL1) heating value above 200 Btu/scf. [C4] 

Self Report?   Classification:  NO Moderate 

Citation:   30 TAC Chapter 122, SubChapter B 122.142(b)(2)(A) 

5C THSC Chapter 382 382.085(b) 

FOP General Terms and Conditions OP 

Description:  Failure to include PBR 106.373 in Title V permit O-01443. [B3] 

Self Report?   Classification:  NO Moderate 

Citation:   30 TAC Chapter 106, SubChapter A 106.6(b) 

30 TAC Chapter 116, SubChapter B 116.110(a)(4) 

30 TAC Chapter 122, SubChapter B 122.143(4) 

5C THSC Chapter 382 382.085(b) 

FOP Special Term & Condition 11 OP 

Description:  Failure to authorize methanol and formaldehyde emissions and to prevent unauthorized 

storage of Mannich polyol product from tank (F310D). [B14] 

Date:  04/07/2014 (1115402) CN600125058 2 

Self Report?   Classification:  NO Moderate 

Citation:   30 TAC Chapter 290, SubChapter D 290.42(e)(3)(G) 

Description:  Failure to obtain an exception letter from the agency for the use of a disinfection 
treatment other than chlorine.  The water system is using chloramines for its 
disinfection residual without an exception letter issued by the agency.  At the time of 
the investigation, the system had not yet applied for an exception to use chloramines.  
Although your system purchases water from another system, your system is required to 
apply for its own exception to use chloramination as disinfection. 

Self Report?   Classification:  NO Moderate 

Citation:   30 TAC Chapter 290, SubChapter D 290.46(s)(2)(C)(i) 

Description:  Failure by the regulated entity to verify the accuracy of the manual disinfectant residual 
analyzer at least once every 90 days by calibrating it with chlorine solutions of a known 
concentration.  At the time of the investigation, the total chlorine residual was being 
analyzed in the facility laboratory with a benchtop spectrophotometer and no standards 
were being analyzed. 

Date:  12/05/2014 (1192853) CN600125058 3 

Self Report?   Classification:  NO Minor 

Citation:   1443, Special Term & Condition 10 PERMIT 

1443, Special Term & Condition 1A PERMIT 
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 30 TAC Chapter 115, SubChapter D 115.352(4) 

30 TAC Chapter 116, SubChapter B 116.115(c) 

30 TAC Chapter 122, SubChapter B 122.143(4) 

301, NSR Special Condition 6E PERMIT 

40 CFR Chapter 63, SubChapter C, PT 63, SubPT PPP 63.1434(a) 

5C THSC Chapter 382 382.085(b) 

Description:  Failure to seal open-ended valve or line with cap, blind flange, plug or a secondary 

valve (category C violation). 

Self Report?   Classification:  NO Minor 

Citation:   301 Special Condition # 9B PERMIT 

40 CFR Chapter 60, SubChapter C, PT 60, SubPT A 60.18(c)(2) 

5C THSC Chapter 382 382.085(b) 

Description:  Failure to maintain flare pilot lights for flares P3 and P5 (category C violation). 

F. Environmental audits: 

Notice of Intent Date: 12/04/2012 (1058247) 

Disclosure Date:   11/04/2013 

Viol. Classification:   Moderate 

Citation:   30 TAC Chapter 106, SubChapter A 106.6(b) 

Description:   Failed to accurately represent MSS emissions in the permit by rule registration 88674, resulting in emissions 

greater than what was represented from EPNs P1FL1[4], P1FL1[5], P3FL1, P4FL1, P5FL1, and P6FL1. 

G. Type of environmental management systems (EMSs): 
N/A 

H. Voluntary on-site compliance assessment dates: 
N/A 

I. Participation in a voluntary pollution reduction program: 

N/A 

J. Early compliance: 

N/A 

Sites Outside of Texas: 

N/A 

Published Compliance History Report for CN600125058, RN100210830, Rating Year 2014 which includes Compliance History (CH) components 

from February 11, 2010, through February 11, 2015. 

Page 5 


























